



ANGELA C. ALLARD

aallard@hyltonapc.com
949.603.0404

PARTNER

18201 Von Karman Ave.
Suite 430
Irvine, CA 92612, CA

BIOGRAPHY

Angela Allard attended law school after graduating from the University of Tulsa where she was a four-year varsity athlete. Prior to joining the firm Ms. Allard work for a large insurance defense firm specializing in insurance defense. Prior to that, she worked for a firm specializing in insurance defense where she gained experience representing not only insured and counties but plaintiffs as well. She started her career at a Construction Litigation firm, where she gained not only construction litigation experience but also personal injury and estate planning experience.

Ms. Allard's practice encompasses all phases of civil litigation, including pre-litigation investigations, responding to complaints; preparing and responding to discovery; drafting and arguing motions (discovery, dispositive, and pre-trial motions); taking and defending depositions; mediating and negotiating settlements; trial preparation.

While not working, Ms. Allard enjoys time with her children, exploring all things outdoors and water-related. She also enjoys traveling to the ocean with her husband and children.

EDUCATION

- B.A. in Economics, University of Tulsa (2008)
- J.D. Thomas Jefferson School of Law, San Diego, CA (2013)

PRACTICE AREAS

- Employment Law
- Personal Injury Defense
- Premises Liability

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- HYLTON & ASSOCIATES
 - July 2024 – current: Partner
- RESNICK & LOUIS, AP
 - December 2022 – July 2024: Partner
 - March 2020 – December 2022: Associate Attorney
- BERMAN, BERMAN, BERMAN, SCHNEIDER & LOWARY, LLP
 - January 2019 – March 2020: Associate Attorney
- JONES & DYER, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
 - December 2017 – January 2019: Associate Attorney
- HERRIG & VOGT, LLP
 - June 2014 – August 2017: Associate Attorney

ADMISSIONS

- State Bar of California
- Supreme Court of the State of California
- S. District Court, Northern District
- S. District Court, Eastern District